



Áras Chill Dara  
Páirc Devoy  
An Nás  
Co. Chill Dara

10 June 2022

### Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í ar 10.00 maidin dé Luain, an 20ú Meitheamh 2022, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

---

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Monday, 20 June 2022 **in the Council Chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas**, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

*Brian Mc Grath*

B McGrath  
Meetings Administrator

**Please Note Time  
and Venue**



**Clár**  
**Agenda (10:00 a.m.)**

1. Fógra um leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.  
Declaration of pecuniary or beneficial interests under Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í ar an 16ú Bealtaine 2022 (ceangailte) agus an tuairisc tuarascáil ar dhul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi ndeara (le leanúint).  
To adopt the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 16 May 2022 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
4. To note the date and venue for the Annual Meeting.
5. To receive an update on LPT (Climate Innovation Fund).

**Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí**  
**Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:20 a.m.)**

**Roads**

6. **Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh**  
That the council carry out a survey of all tactile paving at pedestrian crossings and traffic lights to replace broken and missing tactile paving slabs in Athy Municipal District.



## Kildare County Council

---

**7. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley**

That the council refresh all the road markings in Castledermot Town.

**8. Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan**

That the council construct a footpath between the 3 counties service station and the old post office, in Maganey.

**9. Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan**

That the council liaise with rural businesses with a view to supporting the installation of commercial car charging ports, throughout the municipal district.

**10. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh**

Can the council provide a date for the Pay Parking Review in Athy?

**11. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley**

Can the council confirm if it has surveyed the sightlines of the entrance to the primary health care centre Athy, as per a previous question?

**12. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin**

Can the council confirm what the up to date position is in relation to remedial works being carried out to the back lanes of St. Dominic's Park, Athy?

**13. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin**

Can the council confirm what plans it has to carry out reinstatement/remedial works to the footpaths in William Pearse Tce, Castledermot?

**14. Question – Councillor Veralouise Behan**

Can the council report back on its recent representation to cycling Ireland with regards to the Leinster loop routes in the Athy Municipal District?



**Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach**  
**Housing and Corporate Services (10:50 a.m.)**

**15. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley**

That the council identify another Athy Town Centre site under public ownership with the intention to start the process similar to the Dominican Site in Athy, where Cluid have initiated planning for 26 elderly independent living homes.

**16. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin**

That the council commence the process of enacting Casual Trading Bye Laws for Athy Municipal District.

**17. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh**

Can the council provide the waiting list numbers for Social Housing for the different areas in Athy Municipal District?

**Seirbhísí Uisce, Comhshaol agus Gníomhú ar son na hAeráide**  
**Environment, Water Services and Climate Action (11:00 a.m.)**

**18. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin**

That the council enacts Horse Bye Laws for all towns and villages in the municipal district, similar to the bye laws in place for Athy Town.

**19. Question – Councillor Veralouise Behan**

Can the council confirm if they have plans to work closely with Irish water to ensure their waste water treatment facilities in this municipal district are up to standard to support the home building objectives in the County Development Plan?



**Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha**  
**Economic, Community and Cultural Development (11:10 a.m.)**

**20. Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh**

That the council adopt a set of guidelines for the types of signage that can be used on shopfronts in Athy Municipal District.

**21. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley**

Can the council outline what plans it has for Woodstock Castle?